Reference Code:

Creator(s):

An Chartlann Ndisiunta
National Archives

2021/47/177

Department of Foreign Affairs

Accession Conditions: Open

Copyright:

National Archives, Ireland.
May only be reproduced with
the written permission of the
Director of the National
Archives.



{

\

ONFIDE

DepARTMENT OF FORELIGN AFFAIRS
Secure Fax
Cover SHEEY {ONE PER ADDRESSEE)
26¢€
2t 293

FAX MESSAGE NUMBER

By Com. Cen.

IveaGH House

{ To BE INSERTED
DaTE -f

TIME

7
PaGEs @ (INCLUDING COVER SHEET)

ImMeEDIATE

Jﬁiéc;gz /:1 ’ FROM
@&’7/ 6"&@’2% FrOM /%ﬂzgff o

REF: You 3 e

SuBJECT _M_gf/tt’ /ﬁé@ﬁma éfz‘zz_.a//\é

COMMENTS
W
W .

et

REPLIES TO THIS FAX Fax vo HQ

Fax No. 784936
CONFIDENTIAL

©NAI/DFA/2021/47/177




SECURE FAX

TO: Secretariat
FOR: S. Farrell
FROM: P. Hennessy
DATE: 2 April 1993

SUBJECT: Inquest into the fatal shooting of Aidan McAnespie
at Aughnacloy PVCP on 21.02.93

MESSAGE: You will be aware of the recent "finding" at the
McAnespie inquest that the British Army soldiers in charge of
the machine gun which was used in the incident were in
contravention of the standing orders in relation to the
handling of the weapon, and that at the time of the shooting
the weapon was cocked and ready to fire

We note that following the jury’s "finding" the coroner is
reported to have stated that Mr. McAnespie’s death was
avoidable and should have been avoided, and that he would urge
"all those in a position of authority, namely the military, to
do everything in their power to see that this sort of incident
does not happen again".

The British side will be aware of our own serious concern
regarding the circumstances of Mr. McAnespie’s killing.
Grateful if you would seek clarification from them as to
whether the British Military authorities are now to examine,
in light of the inquest’s findings, the present standing
orders and their employment by serving military personnel in
Northern Ireland, and what are the likely changes to present
practices in this regard. We would also wish to know what
action, if any, it is proposed to take in respect of military
personnel involved in the McAnespie case

[for your own information a submission dealing with our
concerns with the inquest system in general is in
preparation. ]
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